SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES March 2, 1988

PRESENT: Robert C. Fay, Chairman, Dennis G. Abbott, Andrew C. Woodsome, Jr.

SEBAGO TECHNIC, INC .: Charlie Brown showed the Board plans for the recycling building. Maine Beverage Container Services Inc. will provide 120 55 ga. barrels at no charge and will pick up 80 barrels Transportation will also be at no charge. Glass would have to separated by colors; items would be food jars, bottles, etc; window glass must be separated out as well as light bulbs or any other glasses that may have metal components; no ceramics can be allowed; bottle caps, labels on jars and bottles would not have to be separated. Aluminum cans price per can is 2 cents. Plastic bags for collection and loading purposes, magnets will separate aluminum from other metals as they will not pick up the aluminum; primary source of aluminum cans are the non-refundables. Paper products Zaitlins, Inc. price is \$32.50 to \$35.00 per ton, baled, will pick up. Wm. Goodman & Sons, Inc. \$10.00 per ton; no pick up. Newspaper; Zaitlins \$32.50 per ton baled, will pick up; Wm. Goodman & Sons, Inc. \$10.00 per ton, preferably baled, no pick up; Rich Insulation C. \$30.00 per ton, bundled or baled; no pick up. Mixed paper; certain types of paper accepted by Wm. Goodman & Sons, Inc., no pick up, and no estimates available. Zaitlin, Inc. will accept loose material for their baler. but would not provide transportation, no magazines are accepted by any Non-ferrous metals; Aluminum, Zaitlins price 40 to 43 cents per pound in large quanities; Maine Beverage, aluminum cans only. Brass & copper; no estimates available. Waste oil; no markets available except for Clean Harbors of Me. Inc. Their charge is \$300. per load for transport, \$75. per sample taking per load, and 47 cents per gallon for disposal. White metals; Saco Steel currently picks up white metals from the Town. Currently charging \$30. per ton. If the Town should go ahead with a recycling facility, recycling should be made mandatory with penalties in order to develop enough volume for marketing. Some examples of penalties would be; increasing fees to use the transfer station if items brought in are not separated for recycling and possible fines for large scale violations or non-compliance of recycling. If recycling is voluntary, the Town should advertise the recycling effort to the Town's people continually in order to maintain interest and public support. Local businesses should become involved since they will provide a large part of the volume.

PEPERCORN HEARING: Chairman Fay called the hearing to order on the Peppercorn liquor license hearing with 8 people present. Mr. Riddle opposed the license due to road being narrow, and he didn't realize that they have had a liquor license for about 3 years. He had concerns over the traffic with children in the area. He felt that the Peppercorn is a well established business and has had no problems. The Board informed him that there are several articles for construction on Federal Street. Selectmen Abbott made a motion to grant the Peppercorn their liquor license. Unanimously approved.

DISCUSSION: Board read two letters of resignation, one from Donald (olden , IDC Comm. and one from Jean Chick for Zoning Board of Appeals. Robert Abbott would like an additional \$400. annually for plowing Bagley Road the two bus turnarounds on Middle Road. also voted to have Andrew Timmis represent the Town for submission of subdivision plans for the Medical Center. The Board would also like the new owners of cable TV to come in and talk with them about complaints of reception and the office moving from Bar Mills to Windham. Joel Bean has bought Byron Stone's rubbish removal business, who lives in Sanford, the Board voted to have Dean Waterhouse pick the rubbish up. Dianne Holden had someone who didn't take off their discount when they paid their taxes and they do not want it for credit for mext year would like the amount of the discount in a check. The Board voted to let him have the discount back as a check. The Board voted to give copies of the letter from Karen Lovell to snow plow contractors. Selectmen Abbott will send a letter with it.

approved